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Enclosure 1

MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold Denton, Director. NRR

Robert Minog “‘
" FRoM: SRR Fra]ey, ecutive Direc CRS i ‘ i“?i??“

SUBJECT:." FLOW BLOCKAGE BY. STEAM DURING NATURAL CIRCULATION ?f“

IN BWRs .

= The attached is being made pub11c1y available in accordance with a
request from the Science Advisor, House Committee on Interior and
Insular Affairs. Copies are being provided for your information and
use.
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Attachment:
Memo from H. Etherington, ACRS Member, to
P. G. Shewmon, ACRS Chairman and ACRS Mbrs.
dated 9/7/82, Subject: Flow Blockage
By Steam During Natural Circulation in
PWRs :
LRED
cc: .
D. G. Eisenhut, DL .
R. H: Vollmer, DE '
H. L. Thompson, DHFS :
S. Hanauer, DST !
T. Novak, OR ; . y
G. Lainas, SA
"R. Mattson, DSI
T. P. Speis, RS
" B. Sheron, RSB
C. Kelber, RES |
H. Sullivan, RES . ‘
G. A. Arlotto, RES i - -
0. E. Bassett, RES .
K. R..Goller, RES
R. Bernero, RES
W. J. Dircks, EDO
V. Stello, EDO .
J. Auston, OCM --
E. Abbott, OCM
J. Milhoan, OCM . s
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D. Garner, OCM L , e

S. Chestnut, OCM
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